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PINKERTON

MOYER'S TESTIMONY

i

3

LABOR S

v

ertons have dove-talled truth and falsehood In the famous Confession,

Another Independent Witness in 'Frisco contractor, Abemnathy. Orchard talked with him In November, 1904,
and tried to interest him in sliverleag proposition of Couer d'Alenes and declared if. It had not been for that son-
of-abitch Steunenberg he would have been a rich man now, adding, “I'll get him yet” Other independent wit-
Werd Mr. and Mrs. Gill of Spokane. Both testified that Orchard tried to sell his
Interest In the Hercules Mine In March, 1899, Just before he left Wallace. Gill, who Is consulting city angineer
©of Spokane, also testified to meeting Orchard in November, 1905, just before Steunenberg
he repeated to him . O. B. speech, saying; he would have had monsy in ‘all his pocke
blocks In 8pokane like Paulson and Hutton If It were not for that S. O. B. Steunenberg. Orchard is now proved

Messes Impeaching Orcha

to have made this vengeful remark about twcnly times.

Moyer's testimeny created a fine Impression. Manly. Straightforward. ~Explained fully how the Federation
undertook Orchard's: defense before they knew he was guilty, though It looked bad for them to do It 'So many
arrests and false charges had Beén made on Moyer himsslf and many others that they maturally did not be-~
lleve Orchard guiity till he confessed. o;-’n display 8f cipher telegram from Simpkins, letters and telegrams
from Haywood In payment of Miller's fees to defend Orchard, made state’s mysterious insinuations for last year

fals

look pretty cheap.

Borah tried hard to shut out evidence that Moyer was brought to Idaho by mine owners and Pinnnom, ot
" By the ¥aho state authorities. Bulkley Wells, In person held' the keys to the handcuffs on that kidnapping - n-ln
Buikley Wells was adjutant gen-
eral of Colorado, president Smuggler-Union mine, and a v.ry active member of the Mine Owners Assdclation,

and was accompanied by Thug Meldrum and other

Fow argued hia control of that train tended to prove conspiracy to ruin the

Judge Woed ruled It out because proceeding was outwardly “legal.”

was not prastituted to the purposes of the Mine Owners’”
:§

still

én" from Colorado.

MAKES FINE IMPRESSION

Bolse, Idaho, July 10th, 1907,

The Bradley depositions from San Franclsco throw great dﬁt ©on Orchard's claim to that crime. “The bomb
theory Is pretty well exploded. Gas theory more probable. Orchard’s testimony was utterly contradicted In two
particulars by the San Francisco depositions. Orchard testified he took Bradiey's cook to the theater. She denles
It peln“al-nk.\ Orchard testified to hiding on the roof-top over back stairs of the Bradley house. Evidence by all
Witnesses shows the. roof beyond possiblo reach at the time of the explosion but also shows -how ft could be done
seven months after when a new house was bullt adjoining. Looks as If Orchard's :evidence had been bullt up
after the new house was erected. Thia s a very damaging point, golng to“show how Orehard andinie feliow Pink:

As if legal machinery could nét be and
As If legal

assassination, when
and been bullding

*mu; been janized  by**
”Bulklny Wl ls and Jlm- McParss
for th of the Mine**

rs' Assoc!

“ow ion. of Colorado**
**and Idaho. "

cees
For this was Pinkerton advice as
shown by testimony this week.
Morris Friedman, who was stenog-
rapher .in McParland’s office at Den-
ver for three years, and who had kept
coples of many reports made to that
office, proved that McParland had of-
Aicers of Unions nk bis employ, mak-
to him concerning

That was &« TREMENDOUSLY SIG-
NIFICANT FACT TO HAVE ESTAB-
LISHED. ~ Gratias of Globeville, ¥a
President of the Unfon thers

chalrman” of the Rellaf Committee.
MEHALICH  TESTIFIED  THIS
PINKERTON IT WAS WHO INTRO-
DUCED HIM TO GRCHARD in Janu-
ary, 1805,
Everywhere wé {find* Orchard in
touch with men now. shown by Fried-

man to have been operatives for Mc-
Parland.

Everywhere, 00, we find these
Pinkertons fo be advising hot headed
action by the unions to which they

longed.

..

!, Gen. Engley told of Beckman, ater-
ward shown to be'a delective, com-
ing to his office In December, 1903,
wearing a Sociallst Red Button, and
proposing to hold’ a. street meeting
which Engey as a Socialist objected
to as likely to make trouble,

John Dennis, a former Coffes Creek
miner, testified that Beckman, when
-President Kennison made & spe
in union meeting agalnst all lnrl'nl of

violence, arose and made.a rank talk,
declaring “he was ‘against and tired
of the peace talk” The president
called him to order for ft.

The detectives were always advis-

5 this sort of thing In the unions.

e Prosecution would have u
lleve that Haywood was in league
with ‘the ‘Pxnkmm and advocated
the same_polic
THE BARNES TESTIMONY.

The ‘most direct and striking tes-
timony on the polnt was given by
Joseph C. Barnes, a Kentucky born
boy, ‘who has been eleven years a

mine

leving sif
Opeérative R!ﬂde].l was. ‘&

faithtul
Union Man. ‘He had known Riddell

Dar- | and lived wlu: hlm and suffered with

men and their organization. But (",t‘;“‘h,::; "";:‘;ﬁ“ﬁn:"‘;’f:;" Ll

He could not believe it
Doﬂlhla that so flerce a union man as

was not

HERMON F.’ TiTUS.

Riddell had nlln)s b 0 could pos-
sibly be a Pinkert

His evidence was SCralght from the
shoulder and Prosscutor Borah drop-

SECOND WEEK OF DEFENSE %

@ jury in the Haywe
Nmplﬁe!y solated (mm Duhllc lnﬂu—
least In theory. At the

ﬂlo" n! every session of the court,
every morning at 12 and every after-
noon at 4 and 4.0, Judge Wood
reaches for his statute book and
Teads: “Gentlemen of the fury, it is

this plt

often the

mnny . “Retire with lha

iliffs, gentlemen.'” tal” Tt
But, ﬂerplu this form dnd rigor,
those en_absord the sentiment
of the puhllc in Bolse. And, wheth-
er they do or mot, the average jury
mln s made of the same stuff and
same consjderations.
ll the average citizen of Bolse an
vicinity, whére these jurymen have
Jived for_the last ten to forty years.

culnred weak
who

B

e8ps.

Just now the latter are pror
great things on “rebuttal’
ple have hoardthe Promiss Song 50
Jast elghteen months, “that
they pay no attantion to

—except to laugh. The
cherishing away, carefully one little
or big boy. of sixteen, for their‘rebut-

it is presumed
contradtct Pat Moran, W. F. Davis
C. Copley, and to cbrroborate
rehasa, Judging y
man Siringo, who Is also \tcPﬂﬂmd s
ygu watch over young
Neville, and even takes him to the
best restaurants to feed, It would ap-
'y are not very sure of this

by

1e and thinks about ery
negrly lhnl um average citizen of witness.
feels

Now, it is certain the average citl-
zen of Balse has about come to the
conclusion that the State has not
I talked with a wery

fossional  gentleman
ded the trial as often
as poss| r him and who has read
qurythlnl; Ne could 8ad on the sub-
ject. He sald “The whole case Is
Orchard and T have no confidence
I watched him carefully.
on the stand for & week. At first he
{mpressed me favorably, but at last

became convinced, even before
heard a single witness on the other,
slde, that he Is a colossal lfar, e
now. ln the most colossal crim
of his car R

The impression of this unpreju-
diced observer, whose whole tenden-
& was to condemn becaute he had

nly - one side, s
nnmunnur this community.

pure bluft.

odd  witnesses

esses.
21t Is ‘now

CONI
CONSPIRACY.
The

e
true links, whi
found

MEROUS.

‘ho Jast Legislature for the

of the case, and somebody must, ad-
vance the money. Rumblings of pop-|
uiar Glscontent. are beard in anl dir
ect are andibly
v.-urud for lhm faflure to produce f o
the goods. Tt fs more than . hinted | necessa

the

1ce8. led
o whlch & hundred links m;

e

and the rest who have led Idaho into

t the bldding of McParland

and his Pinkerton Detective Agenoy:
siwileiie, i

Ising
But peo-

inks” are

is the Neville youth, a light
looking " country

lad,
is «Intended to

the w;

am . Informed

Is ®ood reason for them to keep
Illcn over their baby, s he has al-
ready told two or thres contradictory
ints of his travels from Indepen-
© to Cheyenne In company. with
s father and. Orehard,
f the balance:of their mh-tlnl Il
of this: character, it Is probabl

At any rate, the State has lost pubd-
lle confidence in Boise during the last
eek to a very conaldenbla extent.
T think the Jury feels the same.
TWO MAIN FOINT8
The Defence put on some thirty

second  week.
Many have further contradicted Orch-
ard's account and made it impossible
to belleve anything he says, unless
fully corroborated by

independent

seen that Orchard's su-
preme akill len In forging a chaln of
ol

his “narrative,”

HAYWOOD wm-l TN!
kil les/in mmln: the 99
1

true, AND IN ASSUMING
"ONE CAN DISPROVE

THE FALSE, LINKS.
THE FALSE LINKS ABE TOO Nu-

'Unhn Men

the part of Moyer, Haywood,

ped his cross examination very sud-
denly.

Fetuibone, Shapkia a4 Davis, Basterly, c v
Orchard and othe urder ene- e run across Orchard
mies of the P‘ederl(l in, msn it will

not be required to prove Haywood's
connection with this particular mur-
der of Steunenberg in any direct way.

He may even have been entirely
AoTanketiie

to go ahésd and do

Orchard shows his
ching to fit the law of Idaho when
ho testifies Haywood simply told him

O tellwmnspirawm gave'
him a Roving Commlunlon to Murder

re w
in close touch wm: the Pinkerton op-
mxveA chard went to
for Moyer in

observed

y gua;
me gnrln‘ or 1904, he-
by Barnes in close private conversa-
tion with Rh‘ldell Bebind closed doors
for at least an bour.

It was Riddell whe introduced Or-
chard to a-mes Who geemed to
RIDDLE /WAS
KERTQN AT THIS TIME
MAKme DAILY REPORTS TO.Mc-
PARLAND,

ig-

and in obedlience to that commlnicn, Orchard also, as shown by his own
he killed Steunemberg, 1t that - | evidence and t of several other
ation 1s true, Sccording to the 1aahy | witnesses had been and was in close
statute Hnywooa s gullty. touch with Sterling - and Scott all

But there’

conspiras

Al lhey bave actually established

was the commf!

certaln ‘crimes, Steunenberg’s assass-
1905; ‘blowing up of the
d®pot at Independence, Colorado, June
1904, klmu some non-union mine:
explosfon ln Vlnalutur mine, Nov.,

ination, Dec.

1903, kil

of Defence ve been
all prbbthlllkr (%
There is left

only Steunenberg and

con-

spiracy, unless w facludo the Bunker
i1l and Sullivan, exploston in 159,

Independence d depot to establish
Take

thing the last 'Nk. 1T N
THE I NJUKV TO TI
CABIONE]

K.

ol
and Haywood,

tern Pedmllun of Miners.

For it o

dependence

at o rehoat ot thy

ny-ma was dn!nx ex-
wanted

duno, n-meu, m ;éc of wolm.eu

| duced by

th It it true?
Fave the witnesses mr ‘the State, out-
side of Orcharﬂ established any ‘such

accldents in

wo s mop.naenee depot,
If the Defence bas established W Skayising
EE|

TH ES’
TION OF MINERS

s explosion to Moyer,
, I8 to charge-them with
ul(—dutmcuon It is to charge them
with secret traftors to the Wes-

the nqpumuan

-nd their. -ympuhnm

:d the averthrow of the Mrr-uun
In the IUAL o(uﬁm losduwny pro-

along: the fall of 1903 and spring and
summer of 1904.

Barnes further muﬂaa that Ria-
dell proposed to him “to blow «nell
out of the Liberty Bell mill or the
Smuggler. mill”” He wanted to get
some powder, “put it In a beer keg
and mll it down on the mill” He
5o to burn the town of
Tellutida wns was always leader or
the faction in the unton nppo
the conservative and peaceful munrl-
cr nu:uon led by Guy Miller, the So-

coNcLuuloN FORCED BY. EVI-
DENCE,

Putting all this together, T am
driven o the conclusion that ft is
altogether probable that Orchard has
been all along in the-employ of the
Plakections: not 5 RD eaiis oot
ative, making dafly s to be
copled by lll office n
as a special and secret operativ
sent into the Western Federation of
Miners to do: what McParland did to
the Mollie Maguirés and * what his
present body guard Springo fs report-
ed to have spent three years in doing
among a gang of cattle theives in
Wyoming.

T.
IN
| Those  Secret Operatives spend
years at lhllr wnrk of obtaining -evi
dencp to convict. Thelr form ot o
lvlyl the same. B«:n

the organizatio;

leader: Joln ia. its
crimes.  Stimulate thm to
violence and more es.
they hive no&cammm

lorado as
m mnmer In urdur to eunvm. thllr
dupes and vict

But lmmdy to be eoﬂvhed by
evidence. And the stantial evi-
dence {5 here very strong against
Pinkertons.

PY RIDDELL EXPOSED

Crushing Testimony of His Former Brother Unionist, Joseph C.
Barnes, Lays Bare Pinkerton Schemes--Riddell and Orchard
Hold Secret Conference~ Riddell a High OﬁeraﬁvenrOrchard 2
Still Higher-<Full Verbatim Report Exclusively in “Socialist’

Joseph C. Barnes, being called as
& witness on behalf of the defendants,
and being first duly sworn, on oath
testified as follows:
Dirsct Examlnation By Mr. Darrow.
vhat fs your name, please?. A.
Jouph C. Barnes.

Q. Where da lo'you live, Mr. Barnes?
A: Near Mon!

Q. (‘nlomdm A Color:

How long have you 1ived fa Col-
orado? A. 11 years,

Q. Is that In the Telluride dilu’lcl"

A l( l. 65 miles from Telluride
Mont: I have prospected tronnd
TEllllride and Silverton.
3 ere were you born? A. In
Ken(ucu
Q How old are yout
1d.

Q. How long did you mine? A. I
started to_prospecting about: 1896,
Q. Thlll h your; business, Il it,
mining? 3 .hne is farming.
A e
Are you tarming now? A
that s, I have a sage brush pateh
that T ani cloaring up and getting
ready to farm.
Q| When you get some.water on It?

A
Q» Yes, sir.
Q. How long? A7 Well—that Is,
I have prospected since 3. 1 went

to ’I‘ellurlda T 1898 at T 4id. nor )

to mining; 1 went to working as a

common laborer.

). ou first wurka(l around there
as a corfimon laborer? A. Yes, sir.

A. 39 years
ol

ull hava mined? A.

? The ‘first Job L gt atter
L left home In Kansas was cieaning
round the  Colmbia. toarding
house, cleaning the tin cans and things
out of the yard.
Did you ever join the union? A.
Yes, sir. after it wys organtzed—attor

the Federll leor Union was organ-
ized 1n 1901

‘That ‘Western- Fed
tion of Mlne that you jolned?

A
Not the Western Federation of Min:
ers; it was a local of the American
Labor Union that was organized by
the Western Federatfon of Miners.

Q. Where were you when you
Jolned {t? A. 1 was working in Tel-
luride, in a restaurant,

Q. Afterwards did
miners® unfon? A.
the miners’ unfon.

Q. “ere you afiliuted with (hom‘

Yes, i
AAnd You vant to mining, daid
. Yes,

you foin the
I never dlﬂ joln

you?
you nmemh er the time o(
the strike sown 1n Touriter s,

Q m did that come off? A.
The mll| il out for eight hours
on September the 1st.

Wnu )enr’ Al 190!

Q. n by
name nr Ridden that stays arund the
door here more of less? A.

0.

Q. How long hiave you known him?
A1 have known him since Jaouary
st 1903,

3 en did you lal’l see him be-
Tore you. cama 65 B

nd xsns i thime it was
the fall of 1905 when he left Sliver-
ton to go to Ouray and afterwards to
get out of the country,
Q. 18052

it lime in 19057

He left in tha

wonld bave to study a minute

to uny whether It was 1904 or 1805,
But T think fall of 1905. 1

. Yes, we have been in
fail mn(her and In other places.

ow_much have you been with
him? A, Ever since b declared him-
self In 1902, until he lef were cor
tinbously. together Dol not
parated on account of military ne-
Consttion:

Q. You mean the DiNtary neces:
sity of your organization? A. Wi
ere sometimes shipped one of us ono
way and the other the oth

Q. You mean In the milltary nece
-me- of the other fellow? _A. Yes,

Q You lnd he ‘were chums, wers

% ; we were more than

(h we wqrr just the same as one;

they  called us the three brothers, my
brother, myself and him.

Q. you live together In the
same house, except when you wj
the bull pen? A, “ﬁ did, ane
there losev.h

Q. that lbmll the time M the
begmnlu of the strike that you got ac-
uun.lnl!d with him? A. Before the

the first year 1 remember—the
nr:t lpoclﬂc action I rememlm of his
doing anything that I considered a
brotherly a about March 1Sth,
1803, when I think at least he saved

led.
, That i

e, came to
and. 1vld Jou wmauﬂnx at that um
aid he? A. told me there was &
plot lm lool ln knov:k off some of the—

Mr. Hawley: ~We object to that,
what I:e ‘was told.
Q._He made gome roport to you?
A. Yes.
LL And men you became friendly?
Yes, wo were always friendly, but
l et nnaer obligations to him after
Dld he_hold llu' uﬂee In the

and

union? [e~was at the head of
the mlnomy faction  there,

think bio was appointed ml the mmml!v
tee and probably was

would have | lo mok up m bonh © hc

i
were.|

n-of that, as I d1d not belong to
LBB miner's union.
Q. Do you remember when the
tla was called in? The militia
§ot there about the 23rd. The Citi-
zens Allfance made the call about the
I.Imﬂ that—about November 10th. «
Q. Of what? A. Well, that—
Q. The 10th of what? A. Novem-
ber,
Q.
sent—
MR BORAH: 23rd of November?
THE WITNESS: When they got
there, yes sir.
Q. Anything doing lhern to call for
the Lmum at that_time
MR. BORAH: I nh]ec that as
mlllns ror & conclusion nt the wit-

1903 or 19047 A.* 1903 they

Q What was doing there? A. We
nna practically in mo—
HAWLEY: Walt & moment.

‘Was there any disturbance there
at that time? There had been
one . disturbance. Meld: and_an-
other bad mi beaten up Billy

Q.\ Were Meldrum and_this other
bad man of your fellows?
they were not.
Q. You have seen Meldrum around
hers, too, A. Yes.
1 gunaa we Know who'he fs now.
there some pickets up at the
Tomboy mine at that time? A." Oetor
ber, or November the 7th the plickets
to the Tomboy mine.

measure t

the bunch that went up th
Q \‘ent ll 2 pletn'

took them
Q.

o Yes, he

s (ks troopelwere called oo
account of whatever happened at the
Tmnboy mine?
R BAWLET: -We obiect to it
L Sround that it fu-caliiag for &
conclanie
wlHE CouRT:

Qv \Vhen were the troops called
ith reference to the time the pickets
went up to the Tomboy mine? A.
The troops were called - about—mel,
do you mean when were they sent

The objection is ‘sus-

there by the governor, or when did
this committes meat—
Well, when did the committee

£0 to Denver?
November.

Q. when ‘do you say the pick-
¢ts went up to the ‘Tomboy. A. The
1st of Novembei

Q. Well, we will leave that now.
Did Riddell come ba

. Yes, he could not stay away.
giayed up there three days and came
bag

A, About the 20th of

Q How far s the Tomboy from
town? A. The Temboy is—well, it is
according to which train you take; It

about four miles.

Q. -Is that the longest or shortest
trail?  A.  Yes, that is the longest
one.

Q. And did nn)knlng hnpnon to you

after the troops got t
is when shings d1d bogin 1o nappen
think was about—well, T got a
sent to Montrose.
Riddell was to go down there but Liiey
put him in jail to keep him from golng
o Monirose, aad I went Ja bia place,’
and the Kiniey Kid it me in tle head
with a ooter and 1 had to go to
the nnlllnum and did not get back
for two weeks, and when 1 got back
I 'was thrown fa Jall for making slgns
anA gestures to intimidate the men
the Tomboy mine, they sald, and after
1 was put In Jail that night, there was
twentyfive of us in jafl, December the
21st or 22nd, and we tried to get out
on bonds, and the judge sald that it
was too 1 o make out bonds that
night and lhll he would do it the next
morn} at fouro'clock that night
they had a |pech) train ‘ready there
and they took eleven of us out and
handcuffed several of the boys to-
gother—thay did not handeuft me be
se 1 was not dangerous—and they
Salil W' wero golax 5. pat ours; and
it was snowing a’little and they told
us how we would look with snow all
over us hanging from the trees in the
morning; and I concluded to holler

:  Wait a minute.
“a ob!ocl fo that and move to strike

THF COURT The motion will be

llovws

MR HAWLEY: We ask that the

: Witness, you answer

the questions asked you and no others.

THE WITNESS: He asked me

w‘hlt mek place,
E COUR’

will_be
You
were

t part
llrltk!n out as to the purpose.
answer the question that you
asked.
THE. WITNESS: What was the
question?
\Wére the lmopl movmi’ A,
The troops had been lling or as-
umlnx the_civil auznmme- in patrol.
Mg the town; I know this, and when
they aried in down to the dapot.In
charge of the civil authorities—that is,
the _ deputy . why 1 looked
around expecting—I expected to mect
some of the troops and [ intended to
call on thei
MR HAWLEY: Wé object to that
as_immaterial.
THE WITNESS: Well, T hegan ta
my.ayes open but 1 could not see
oS of those militiamen all the way

2 lm. HAWLEY: We object to his
intentions.
THE WITNESS: Well, the militia-

one; he
He was the ose ¢ lhn headed |-

men was Dot on thelr rogwlar peeel
that night between the coust
4nd the dapat, and 2ot scstog S mm-
tamen 1 went with the
authorities. sad they’ put us on uz-
train nd put ten or eleven

th us and took us down to Montrose
and put us in fail there.

Q. w long were you thore? ‘A,
Four or five days. Chrtat

mas
A

We spent

re.
Q. How many of you there?
Eleven of us.
Q. Was Riddell thera? A. No, he
Wl nots T don't know how he did not

come.
MR. HAWLEY: We object to that
ahd ask to have that stricken out. It
is evident that this witness is all®
<ocked-and primed—
ARROW:

e was around your militia
& good while,
T]@ COURT: What was that an-

" rhe Tast answer was then re

THE WITNESS: Well, mddull was
not_there.

THE COURT: That answers it.

Q. You say he was not thare?

A
No, but

was throwed In with the

Yot of s,
. You don't know how long he
stayed in? A. T think he was let out

the next morning.

. After you had your: Christmas
there were you nrrmlm BKB“‘I" A1
went to Telluride

Q. Inia barrel? A Yes. and atter
T g0t back intg Tellurido—
MR. BORAH: Now, you were asked
S question whether you, were

arrested or not, and you can answer
that wmwuz £oing into—

MR. RICHARDSON: We have no
objectlon alr saying anything to

the eoum but we' do object to- thelr
instructing and browbeating the  wit:
ness on the st

THE (;ovu'r “He was asked if he
was arrested again, and he sald he
went back In a barrel. The court has
Instructed. him (o answer th, tions
and the statement that'he went back
to Telluride in a barrel Is not respon-
sive to the question that was asked.

ow did you get back (o Tel-
luride? A, ‘Well, 1 don't know hardly
how to- answer that.

Q. How did you get back? A. I
£ot back to Tellurlde fn a barrel: fhat
is I got through the lin.

Q. Th rough e lnea? A Yos o

d were you arrested a
after that? A. I was afresied by thia
militia when 1 was endeavoring to get
back; that is, they throwed their guns
down on me and I stopped for a few
mitutes and then I escaped.

Q. How did you escape?
1 imbeg a tree.

Q. With the barrel, or had you got
out of the barrel? A. That was bé-
fors 1 got fnto this barrel

. You finally got back? A
but T N2t not arrested agald until I
had been to Kansas and had gone back
under the orders of Gavernor Peabody
at no one would be molested return-
ing. to, Teturide unarmey.

Q. Were you-arrested again? A. [
i ac arrested then and thrown Into the

ul

Well,

e wisk this time? Do y
know what you were charged witk?
A. Well, Rlddell fold me afterwards
what we were charged with.

Q. What did you find out?
MR. HAWLEY: We object to that
a8 hearsay.

Did sou ever fad out what you
were charged with? No, they
Just throwed us 1n'the bill pen;

Q. Did )nu have any trial? A. No,
1o trlal at all
Q. low lnm, did you stay there? .,
A. 1 stayed_thare five days.
. Riddell with )uu‘ A. Rid
dell slept ne except the night 1

was In solitary confinement
lddell was in (hD buil pen with
you, was he? Yor

And then you were mmed oo
n five days? sie.
. Were you arrested aint A
Not exactly.
Prl’*(!) near arrested, woro you?
A. I was en 30 minutes to get out

of Tolhlrh}w I by o sarahal.

Q. Did yog got out? A. No, I told
him that that was too long to give
me to get out of any place in.

Q. Did anything more happen to
you in the way of arrests or getting
out of town? A AL thaf Ume?

Q. Yes. A Why—

Or later than that? A
was the Jast, time | was I
Q. , now what aid mmn-u m\..
to do sr\erlﬂcﬂ\ly wnh the strike? Wa:
 committees or anything of

THE DEPART-

Did _you evor hear him make
any statement either {n the bull pen
o out s to what ought to be dona?
A. EVERY DAY THAT | WAS WIT

Q. What aid he say? A WHY,
HE OBIECTED Yo GUY MILLER'S
POLICY AND THE POLICY OF THE
HEADQUARTERS OF THE WEST-
ERN FEDERATION OF MINERS AT
THAT TIME: HE SAID WE OUGHT
0 GET BUSY, DO YOU WANT THE
SPECIFIC THINGS?

Q. Exactly what he sald. A,

(Contintied on Page 2.)




SALE ON

No More, Na Lena -

2217 Ist Ave.,

: PANTS
DURING JULY, $12, $I0 and $8 PANTS
Work and Fit

DAVID WEIL & CO., TAILORS
Seattle ;2

00

Phones: Main
27, Ind. #3169

The House
¥ run no fake bdles,

seale system’”

' tions.™

sales.
r

of Quality

We do exactly what we advertise — we

Under the system known as the “shdmn’ i
pianos are marked from $50
to #200 high, then fake sales are adver-
tised and the public is told of *great reduc-
The reasons for holding these sales
sound so plansihle that the poor-unsuspect-
ing huyer is sometimes entrapped. Some-
bady has to pay for the advertising of these
Do not be caught.

‘Our system is absolutely one price. Let
us show you how \ve do it.

Sherman, Clay &-‘Campany
1408 Second Avenue

T

FTER DRUMMOND WAS BEATEN

.

Q. What else did he say lbﬂnt
what_should be used? WHY,
I-ATTEFI PAR? OF DCTOIER K!
cOoM E WITI

TJON AFYER SOME SUOH TALK OF
HIS KIND, TO B HE—

MR. HAWLEY: wo ob.lact to the

| conclusion.

did he say? A. 1 SAYS,

ING;” AND HE SAID, “I CAN TELL
YOU WHAT, WE CAN GO TO U!ING
SOME DYNAMITE; WE

MILL OR THE S MILL
AND IT IS UP TO YOU AND | TO
DO IT AND YOU C. uET soME

POWDER OF FLOATEN

VDU

S A GOOD FRIEND OF

" AND HE SAYS, “IF YOU

DON'T WANT TO DO THAT WE CAN

GO UP TO THE POWDER HOUSE

BETWEEN THE LIBERTY MILL

AND THE TOMEOV MlLI. AND WE
D

CAN TAKE AN
THE LOCK OFF A n GET Po nEn
THAY"' AND | SAYS, “YOU
NE OF

ouT OF

'rrmuE MII.LM"
“SURE; W

OF - KEGS AND H
ABOVE THE LIBERTY BELL MILL

The R

oyal MarKet

Wholesale and Retall Jobber In

Fr_ésh and Cured Meats

Phones Main 2051—Ind. 701

AND TAKE THIS POWDER UP
THERE AF AND FILL
THESE BE EGS wrru THE
POWDER AND FUT FUSES IN IT—
INTO THE BEER KEGS AND TOUCH
THEM OFF AND ROLL THEM
DOWN ON THE LIBERTY BELL
MILL:" AND | TOLD HIM, | SAYS,
“WOULDN'T YOU BE LIABLE TO
KILL SOMEBODY?" HE SAYS, “IT

815 PIKE STREET

01517 First Ave.

. Spring
Regal $15 Suits
Now Here

- THE&HUB

1907

Seattle, Wn.

On the Square Opposite the Totem Pole

Wallin @ Nordstrom

Well Known Shoe Dealers
New Location Arcade Building, 1327 Second Avenue.

Both: Phones, 982 -

Drugs™s&#"Drugs

Give us your trade,we will treat you right '

- Free Delivery

Swift's Pharmacy

h.Second Avenue and Pike Street -

- Beattle, Wash.

Always Fresh

- 913 Second Avenue - -

Fruit .« ICE CREAM SODA 5c -~ Candies

Best In the City

BOSTON CANDY KITCHEN

Best for Least Money

- Near Madison Street

LOWMAN & HANFORD CO.

STATIONERY
ENGRAVED CALLING CARDS

THE LARGEST STOCK OF MISCELLANEOUS BOOKS IN THE
NORTHWEST

616-620 FIRST AVENUE

SEATTLE

Star Paint and Wall Paper

Company
LATEST AND MOBT POFU:.AR PAPER HANO"NC

1303 SECOND AvENu!

Sherwin Will

Cuml. WAIN-

UNION B
- RESTA

217 Pike St.

URANT

GOOD THINGS TO l:A‘l"
Phones uu-

AKERY

Both PI

DR. G. M. HAWKINS, Physician and ( DR. SAMUEL Junnwmm&hi

Surgeon—Phone Sunset Queen Anne
139, Hours, 2 to 4 and 7 to'8 p. m.
105 lﬂnh ll«lmuo N, corner. Deany.

Plvlhlln “

| sir.

SA!
WOULD NOT MAKE A DAMNED B|T
D KIL

]
A SCAB OR TWO. IT WOULD BE 80
MUCH TH ER” And I told
BT vas hot ;olu to do any killing
to win that strike, that I was not going
to murder anybody and he would have
to declare me out: that I would not
doit. And I told him besldes that the
troops would be in there within two
hours if anything of that kind did
take place and I would not stand for
anything of the kind, and if he did not
cut {4 out I was going to notify Guy
Miller; and he says, “YOU ARE JUST
REST; YOU FELLOWS
R N

ll.l! THAT WILL

says, “You won't do anything of the
kind lnd 1t I hear of your making any
endeavor to do it I will tell Guy Mii-

Q. Did you ever talk with Guy Mil-
ler about it at any time? A. ;

Q. What did you and Guy Miller
Immediately after that I
walked down to the—down towaras
San Miguel one afternoor
spent the afternoon probably and e
told mé I ought to cut Riddell out,
m-t he suspected Riddell and I told
him that he was suspicious of every-
oody and that Riddell was just hot-
headed and we could keep him in line
all right, and that he probably would
“‘not do anything that would injure our

. Was anything said In refsrvncc
to a train at one time? hat was
after [ came back from Kansas.

. What was that? A. He sald
that we ought to take—go back to Tel-
Tarldo—well, the truth of the matter

as I came back to go back to Tel:
luride, llld Ull'. 18 how It came up and
we w king about ways and means
uf mlnu hul o Tellurmu all of us,
SAY HOULD
GET THE ENnINEEu THAT RUNS
THAT TR, ERE IN THE
EVENING, INTO cuRAv. AND COM:.
THE ENGINE

IT ONTO THIS TRAIN AND
SHOULD GET THE BOYS
SAY ANV\'MINﬂ

TH!M ALL ToGETHEn AND PUT
HE TRAIN AND CUT

GUNS W
TO TELLURIDE AND STAY THERE.
. How many of you were thare?
A. Of our deported meén? [ don't
suppose there was over 65—yes, there
was over a_hund
bacn B
yartde o O\ln’4 A W
sent from Telluride to Montrose, and
Mtorwards went o Ouray.

Was anything saild by him in
reference to dolng anything to the
town down there? PoAL Well that was
in 1004, in the fall of the year; WE
WERE' OVER AT sn.vzn'ran

WE OUGHT TO DC' GON! H| NG "7

LURID!
PIJT WSE‘DVNAHITE UNDER TH!
ELINE UP TO TH!
H INE, AND BLOW THAT UP AND
BURN THE *rovm DOWN.
That was in 19047 A. That

Dldymu-lbrrybnhrdln
or the

mn that day, day after? A
Yes.

Q.. Wh dldqmu #te him? A, In
Kitty Hitek rooming house.
. Q. Souts In the rooming

house. - A. Downstairs, i next to the
tront room. ©

rooming house, you gay? A.
WL 4t 1a b whare, we! were
st opp DIng.

What time of day dld you see |

mm there? A. In the mmm
ANYBODY WIT
mgg.u.l. WA WITH HIM IN THE

HOW LONG DID YOU SEE
TNEM YDBETHIR THAT vou

OVIN TO BUPPER TNEV WERE IN
THE ROOM AND THEY WERE HAV.
ING BOME KIND OF CONVERBA.
TION AND | STEPPED IN AND HE
ASKED ME IF | KNEW ORCHARD
AND | TOLD HIM THAT | HAD
SEEN HIM WITH MR. MOYER, AND
HE SAID, “THIS IS8 ONE OF THE
BOYS.” AND THEY HAD A LITTLE
MORE CONVER!A‘HGN ~“AND

WENT ON O

1 H! ERE INTER-
ESTED AND | ASKED THEM TO GO
UPPER WITH HE!

IDDELL

WOULD GET THE MAIL, AND THEY
SAID THAT THEY WOULD BE
ALONG IN A FEW._ MINUTES, AND
1 WENT ON DOWN TOWN.
. you ever see Orchard again?
A. 1 don't helleve I did. - I don’t know
whether I seen them around tha town
together after that or not. There Is
one correction I would llke to make.
Q. What is that? A. In the bull
pen—when I was In the bull pen on
dbread and water I don't remember
whether the kept him in that night

s

not.
Q. All right, you mean you don't
know whether you spent the night In

the bull pen that night

THE yhat correction Is
‘that, Mr. Darrow, what does It cor-
ect?

MR. DARROW: [ don’t know.

MR. BORAH: * I suppose It is some-

thing In the witnass' mind.
Q. Do you mean you don't know
Jbether you stayed thore that night?
1 don't know whether we were to-
ether that ight or no
b, you and Ridden?

MR, DARROW:
Gross-Examination By Mr.

>

A, Yes,

That {s all.
Borah.

. What you mean was you
did not remember whether you was
really on bread and water then? A.
Yes, ‘that 15 it maybe.

Q. When did you first get acquaint-
ed with Riddell? A." [ must have got
acquainted with him January 5th. 1
moticed in looking aver the lodging
house book ’

Q. | Of what yearq4 A. 1903. §

. And you continued to be ac-
qealatances mng! friénds untl’ what

ate Well, you see he worked a
mont

. Answer my quedtion. A. Out-
side of that month he went to work we
‘were continuously together.

Q. I said_that you continued to be
friends and acquaintances until what
date? A. I cannot answer that ques-
tion, because we did not continue from
that time to be acquaintances and
friends. 't know as I even mo-
ticed him when he frst como there.

A m did yoi ‘come to be ac-
H\mlmlnces and friends? A.

Shis 18ih ot Maren wa became. a:
timate.

Q. Of what year? A. 1903,

Q. And when did_you first
him? A. January 5th.

Q. And after ma 18th of March,
1903, you continued e acquuint:
Ances aad frienia wtil what dale? A
Untll [ met himm hero i B

34 hiro Nosr sevhing o
distird. your  frleadsbip. beCwecn tho
time, on the 1§th day of March and
the {ime you met him here in Bolse?
A.. There had been things, but he al-
ways explained them.

id your friendship in any way
been broken off or had he made his
explanations satisfactory to_you until
%oll got here to Bolse? A. He always

ad.

meet

Q. , about what date was it

that hie proposed to blow up his town?

o proposed to burn it

Burn It up? A. That was-—well

1t was 1o the fal, becaiizg we ware eal:

ing turnips out on the porc
Q. In what year. A 00,

And you fix the time because
there was turnips in the market? A.
That is exactly the way 3

Q. There could not have been tur-
in the fall.of 19037 A. I know It
not 1905, because the strike was
settled then.

. Then you have It settled that
attor vou mot him (n March it wi
that fall that he pmponed to you' 15

urn up the town? A. I met him In
March, 1803.

d it was in the fall of 1904
that. hu made. this proposition to you?

Q. hnw, when was it he made the
proposition to you to plant some dyna-
mite about one or two of the mines?
u mua not mines,

en was that4 A. That was
!.h- lular pm. ol’_ cmuher 1903.

Q Whll ﬂh was Il hs ‘was going
to burn up? A. Telluride.

Q. Did any union men live In the
town? A Tne unfon men bad prep-

elr houses and homes,

erty there,
-MI&DM mln: n( them lived there llltn

proposition to blow uj
the mill was before thi
?umnp'-hawwnr A. Yes, a year be-

Q, ‘A year Mron" A. !

Nev. what oth

m make to
mission of crime
of the
—the

was' there any other sug-
n-um,ol Tiolouce #sidy. feom these

Mﬂlhdnﬂu the peried of |
“your friendship? “A.

There wus a gen-

o proposition .

ll
you In lha nr of um com-
the

That
Saves You
Money

THE GBOTEv!.ANm. COo.
Complete Furnishers of Howmes, Hotels and Steamboats

The Proper Place to Buy

Furniture

Is the place where quality is given due consideration, prices are fair,
service is prompt and treatment courteous.

In the short time we have been in Seattle, we seem to have’ gained
a reputatwn for selling

“Good Goods at R

asonable Prices”

as well as for making it easy for the laboring man to enjoy the pleas-
ures and comforts of a well-furnished home by
when purchases are made, the bal:mce being pai
intervals to suit purchaser

You are perfectly safe in buying at the Grote-Rankin Store, as

every effort is put forth to see that store service is the best, that
goods are marked fairly, and that every customer is satisfied, na mat-
ter how small or how large his purchase.

Watch our advertisements in the Dally papers for Special Bargalns.
The Store

lFaymg what he can

-

in installments at

Everything
to :
Make the Home
Comfortable

Q. Yes, when he suggested
eific tme? (A: - Specifc crinfe?
. A. Well, I would have to
thixk about tiat ' while: Now, If you
call it a specific crime to suggest that
we run those gun men out of town and
things like that?
‘when did he make that sug-
geation (o you? ose

a spe-

Enterprise Hardware  Co.
THE TOOL HOUSE

HARDWARE PLUMBING

- TINNING . - PAINTING

We Guarantee Every Tool We Sell

Phones: Main 4702, Ind. 2074

409 PIKE STREET

hose
began about right after Billy. prum-
mand was beat up, especially.
Q. hat was in 1!

Yes.
those -ucnosuonu wera

Q.
made upon different times?

Yes,

and they continued every day.
Now, was lhtrt other spe-
cific incident or refer-

ence to blowing up mills-ar anything
of that kind? thought - we
ought to take posséssion of these
mines themselves and send guards up
to all gf them and just compel—or
n\mcr make it impossible for any man
ri; it he wanted to go to

unrk why Mll him up. This was his
Jrogan:

Thln was between March, 1904,
S ot you -finally separated
with him and met Bim up here?

es.

Were you ever with him on any
splanation of crimed Did you ever go
do anything wrong? A.
Tl T was with: hin'ait the ajght of
ber—or March 15th, all that
night.

Q. Wel), were you engaged In any
\Inl:ﬂlcn o( law yourself at that time?
L N

\\'hnl 1 asked you was If you
r went with Riddell yourself to
participate in any wrongdoing th
you know of? A. you Wl’n! me to
tell this occasion—I am not clear
whether it would b

25¢

THE SOCIALIST

Two Books You- .Should Read

THE TERRIBLE:
MARRIAGE
and :

TE PINKERTON LABOR SPY -

TRUTH ABOUT

Each

+ + 14 News Lane

Q. You know whether you joined
with I\lm" Wth that intentlon?
Q \ es. A. No, I did mot.

Q. ever join with him
with thc intention of committing any
crime—did yon ever in your
mind make up your mind to commit
A, Yes, 1 guess Tald.
. And when was thal? A. Well,
when 1 went back to Telluride I con-
cluded 1-would kill anybody that kept
me from going back.
Q. Was that fn_conjunction with
Riddell? A, T told him I was going
it

Q. And did he encourage you to
do 1t? A. He sald he was going to
do the same and he went up by way
of the train ad k over the trail
by horseback, and I told him he was
foolish to go that way.
Did he meet you after you got
A._ Well, the militla did.
. Did Riddell meet you'
dell got there ahead of .m
ville, ‘and told th
know lbuul thit of course.
you and Riddel go out to

Q.
there?

(Contlnued on Page 7.)

PARKER & BROWN, Lawyers—Prac-
tice in all State and Federal Courts
including the U. 8. Supreme Court.
Offices: 30, 21, 32 TUnion Block,
Phones Maln 3928, Independent 1858
Seattle, Washington.

SERIES OF SOCIALIST LECTURES
delivered by Vincent Harper in Seattle
which attracted wide attention. The

ee Jews,

Hlmleb The Modern Lear, The Mod-
Ty xute. The K :oo\.
thers,

enct .00
for the set. Addreas HARPER LEC.
TURE, 507 People's Bank, Seat

THE BROWN DENTAL PARLORS—
Dr. B. J. Brown, 713 First Avenue,
Parlors 16 Union Block, s pleased
10" announce that he {s now glving
his personal attention to his dental
practice and may be consulted from
8:30 a. m. to 6 p. m. dally; Sundays
from 8:30 to 12:30,;
)

SEATTLE SHOE MFG. Co.
and QUICK REPAIR
WORKS.

Repalring of All Kinds Neatly and
PAITI"S Quickly  Done:
Best Work Tn the City Guaranteed.

2011 First. Avenue, Seattle

Soclal Unrest Interpreted in the light |

214 Union St.

Good Health Assured If You Eat At The

VEGETARIAN CAFE

Seattle

THE ONLY FERsoN wHo VOLUNTARILY GIVES ‘SOMETHING FOR

nothing ls the Wagew

not pretend to do that but when you buy

a Diamond, Watch, Clack " Artistlo Jeusairy, Slivorware of mo; r five your
eyes fitted with glases by me | try to treat you in a way that makes you a

permanent customer..

My light expenses and long experience in the  busi-

ness enable me to serve you economically.

422 Denny Way

Chas. Lampe, 220007 W

On Cedar St and Virginia St. Car Lines

Phone, Independent A7894

Two hundred Seattle Boosters

have pledged themselves to suﬁz

port the advertisers in “The So-

cialist,"
of their trade?

Are YOU getting any

OF AMERICA
£ ey

FIRE INSURANCE
I still represent
NORTHWESTERN MUTUA
FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
can save yoy money om your
nouu and. furniture.
D. CURTIS

1010 E. 45tn L, Phone North

The Abbot Barber Shop

and Baths

Everything First Class
B. H. KAST, Prop. 303 PIKE ST.

DR. FREDERICK FALK, Phy.)cllv\
and Surs ron—0

SUARUY st svetigs
by wndmmm. Phones:
Residence Li67,

| Cathoun Denny &
l Ewing

| ALASKA BUILDING SEATTLE

| Grocery -- Meat Market

Importer of Norweglan and Swedish
Speclalties—Wholesale Agent
for “NUTRETO" v

Phones, Main 3425, Ind. 1384

192529 First Ave-, cor- Virginia Street

RANCH EGGS ONLY

8. SALO
Phone Ind. A 4460 and
Leave Your Order

STENOGRAPHER AND TYPIST

MISS E. L. HORR, Expert Stenograph-
er. | Vorhatim reporting a specialty.
507 Peoples’ Savings Bank Building.
Phone. [ndependent 2072.

GEO. B. HELGESEN

BEVE




All

for the Finnish Socialist Picnic

Tomorrow, Sunday, July 14, Steamer Fairhaven
leaves "Colman dock , 9:30 a. m., and 2 p. m. for Pear-

Comrade J. B. Osborne the Blind Orator, and Comrade
Emil Herman will be present—Prizes given for races
—Lots of refreshments—Be sure and come— >+

b -

Round Trip

¢ A

son, Washington. - Speeches in Finnish an dEnglish— |

50 Cents

SCENES OF THE
‘| HAYWOOD TRIAL

P alecture,l;y

Hattie W. Titus

illustrated with

The Finest Set of
Photographic Views
of the Trial Ever
Seen Outside Boise

Mrs, Titus has just return.
ed to Seattle after two months
attendance at the trial and has
a fund of information about
incidents and characters in
the case~-Her lecture will be
the first word brought to the
outside world by an eyewit.
ness«+You simply cannot af
ford to miss it,

LOAN'S HALL

Arcade Building

Thursday, July18

. 8 oclocls P m,

(Continued from Page ) 2
kill anybody together? A, No. I
ann‘t think wo did.

You mever got that: far uonx

under the orders of Goverdor Pea-
body.

0 were these

Gus Mohgrt.
. Who! was Gus Mohart? A. Ha
Was a brotherinlaw of Adams there
{n Telluride.
as he a Pinker
mln(n"’ Al Wl did not hnva hllt nue
Pinkerton, I guess.
That l!, you did not have but
one that you knew of? A. That Is
all I know about and he kept us busy.

Q. And Gus  Johart was o miner, |
wag He? A, , Bo Was & miner.

Q' Who Pl with you? A
Junn Moki.

Q. Was he a miner? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And who else? A. and his
~there was a lot of Finlanders with
him that went back at that time, and
I don’t know the names of those Fin-
landers.

{ dell was a miner, too. They were all
t mr

I believe they wero—let
me seo: [ believe they were, and Rid-

far as you know, except

for the time belng will walt
a minute befora I answer that
cause I don’t expect there were—I éx-
pect there was somec few maybe that
bélonged to the Federal Labor unfon
that worked in other crafts.

Q. They were |I|||4)n men,
they. A, The sixty-seven?

Q. Yes. A I think probably ov
ery. one of them belonged to a unfon.

Q. was_ this the time. that
Moyer came down there? A. This
was after they had captured Moyer
nna taken him té Telluride.

This was after you had met

were

Did you see Orchard got of. the
train with Moyer? A. I saw them
dlracinanar Ly wate off b toa.
Did you notice whether. they
were armed or mot? A. Why, I—
they were not afraid as far as any-
body could seo.
. You could not ‘sée thelr arms?
Not_thelr firearms,

‘Whereabouts was Orchard talk-
ing at the time he was. talking to Rid-
dell when you saw them talking to-
gether? A. They were In the next
to the front roo mon the lower fioor
of this Kitty Hite's hotel.

Q. Was this after the arrest of
Moyer? A. I think they were there
two evenings, and [ don't know
whether it was the first or second
evening that this thing come up.
have been trying to figure it out.

Do you koow whether it was
before or after the arrest of Moyer?
A. 1 think Mr. Moyer was arrested |
the first evening he was in there; I
Aok centites

Q
A

s this conversation with
ﬂmdoll behr\' or after his arrest? A.

r
Q. You did not hear of his golng
Dby any other name at that place? A.
No, I mever heard much about him.
Ynu did not hear him (‘llled

y or HBLJII’ A R

i
charge of the civil Alnlhnrlliol, what
‘was the date of tI Vel
Q. The first llma yml were taken
the civil authorities?
A me we wero ar-
rested for blockading the sidewalks;
‘that was in Beptember.
don't know what you were ar-
rested for. A.. The time 1 spoke
about being taken in charge by the
clvll authorities, when we were all | I
csted for making signs and ges
(um Wit the futenion of |nllm!dnt
E—

in charge by

Q. Whon was that? A. That was
the 21st day of December.

21st of December? A. The

Q. Were the mll!lnry authorities
there at that time? A. Yes, the mili-
tia was there but there was no mar-
tial

Q. When was martlal law declared
In that district? A. It was after we

got. blc
Q. at was the date of 1t? A.
T ikt e January the 3rd,
at lJeast that was the night that they
sent down'io the ualen Ball snd ar
rested these
Was that the night martial v

Q. What was the date of/that? A.
That was' January the 3rd. 1 was
behind the scenes then, I did not
hear this proclamation read.

Some tring Before taartial Taw ves do.
clared? A. Yes, sir.

Q elso was arrested with
you at that time? A. All the oficers
of the unfon that they could fnd.

Q. Were you an officer of the un-
fon at this l.l.mef 1 was on the
£ ttee.

Q. were the other members
ot he stike Commtten
A Tom Corey, Guy Miter

, Forbes,
H. C. Voss, and I don't knnw whether
Riddell was a member of the strike
committes or mot, but L know he

- with us,

'E P(lSIJR ;ﬂf 'R

on what date? A.

nnxnucn of your strike’ com;
A. September the 2nd, 3rd or 4th

Q-
was called what
nrtkd there?

1904, 1 think.

, 80
il ovie wil Diss him for & miner | tjon:
meeting of the
about calling the

after I got back ‘rom Montrose.
me see—it was
12th or 15t
ng.

he
wnliu‘d laughter 'M!n M. B WMlo
occupled the witness chair for 10 min-
n(cn lll thé end of the sesslon, Monday,
Jul

His
the house.
few weeks after the Vindicator explo-
sion which 1

superintendent, Which was at once
charged to the Unlon, and savage re-
tallatory’ measures'resorted b, show-

was in Denver, Colorado
ﬂu!nl there? A,

the executive board
organizer

the 23rd.

Q. What
comber of 18037

and I sald,
take here.’
the man we are looking for” 1 started

stayed there—I was iakeni
st fire olock in the

ﬂl!
TEERE " WAS ERAL -
THuauoH ‘ml ﬂw OF ';ng luu.
PEN. In the 1

Q. m mm of the
orders? A x-na. t cirent
reakfast. gm Ltial -ﬂdmm fomes rrmy near m-

T

ELL

before martial
It was In‘r the

Q. And lhe lnldlll’! got in
'l'ht wldlm xol.

Q. ﬁl ‘was
law was dm

soldiers col

b4 In there in, 1 think about
S o e halE | S i (S
mu-. when | 51 of us went back there m""'

What vll the date of the or-
mmittoe?

Q. Wh " that possibly,
went - back _-‘ that umo' leo me And what was the date of the
the names ‘of some .of cl!llnx of the strike? A, September
There was Riddell, and mem was the 1sf.

Now, at the tima the strike
Was the cause of the
A The millmen wero

called out on account of this elght

Hiee Droposition fn: the. mills. They
voted to ask for elght hours and if it
Jas not glven on September st they
was golog to wi

Q.

long ulu the strike con-

tinue there in Tellurlde?  A. How

ong did the.atrike continue?
V' A.  Until December of

mber what'

Dece;
ber :m—wen, 1 Lmnls it lx :hn Tt
of Tecem] that
they posted noll:l!l that they would
sive eight hour

that was—

ember 187 A. Well, yos,

“q.
1 lhll\k it was Decemb
Q. Wera these sxty-soven men all | {go4 T I e ke et

lmt pnulhly 1905 uml they called it

'05—now I think It was 1904,

MR BORAH: 1 helleve (lul is nll

Reitect Exami nxt

Q. M. ll.lmel. L Smittod ons ques-

5 there some conference or
unfons to take action
trike off? A, Yes,

When ‘was that?

‘A. That was
Let
about December the
it was a special meet-

Q. Of what year? A.
Dld vou take part ln ll'

Q Al’\d Miller? A. Yes, sir.
Q. Which side were you on?

A

We wore all_together that time ex-
cepting Riddell,

Or. rd? This was after T had met | Q. Al together for what? A. Al
Orehard, yes. mzcnuzr to eall the strike off.
Q. What did Riddell do? A. Rid-

deg unm lm mmld not stand for n

e make a speech agal

1r A Yen. i, he did.  We al

made
Q. DID HE MAKE A SPEECH
Am\lnn’ CALLING IT OFF? A

YES, s

Anybnd else make a speech
against it but Bim? A. I think there
was one fellow, I forget his name:
he was a Finlander or, a Norwelgan,
or & Swede that mn&e this talk and
maybe another talk.

Was it Luplow? A. 1 would
not. be certain about that Swede that
supported Riddell in his argument.

. You don't know whether that
is the name or not? , he. was
a tall fellow: 1 \vu not very well ac
quainted with h

MR, DARROW: “That s all.
Re-Cross Examination By Mr. Boral.
Q. en was this occasion
That was December—well, I thinc I
Tis batwen the 10th and 16thiof

c. "00 1903 or 19047 A. Yes, 1903

Who was It that was going to
Cn" 01( this strike—the strike com-
mittee? A. We always had to petl
tion. th president for calling & spe-
cial meeting and give our reasons for
calling it, and this strike committee

t and agreed to have Guy Miller
to call this spectal meeting.

How many were there of you
on the strike committee? A. Those
I have mentioned five, didn't 1.

Q. Perhaps it was: thero was five
on the strike committec? A,
difforont times they varied.

% maw ware tiere on e
striko mmmnm at the
caused the meeting o be held tb all
oft the strikel, A. Well, those that
discussed ft w can mame those;
there was mddull nnd Guy Miller, and
Carpenter —I never mentioned Car-
penter. before on this committee,

He was one of the memhﬂrn
of ‘this strike committee? A.
=ir, Frank Carpenter and Tom CD!')
was in jall. We did not talk to him
about 1t but T talked to cach one of
these about it after 1 got back from
Montrose, the same might I got back
trom Montrose.

Q. You were all fn favor it it ex-
cept Riddons A. He said he would
mnot stand for it.

3 you were all in favor of it
except him? A. Yes sir, we were
all fn favor of calling off ho strike.

ME BORAI: “That 1n all

: You mean all the
Tosdera; 1 au

x we?
MR RIZHARDSON:

The commit-

’rm-‘ WITNESE‘
mitte
.\|Ii DARROW That 15 all.

Yes, the strike

MOST [NIERIAINING

court room was given over to

ite s an Eaglistiman lnd
Anner was bri:
Tousy as a i Dbrought dnwn
This incident occurred a

killed a_mine

ng clearly to every union man n

2
s 3

violent measures would destroy the
Union.
the Independence, explosion.

Direct Examinatién By Mr. Darrow.

This was six months. before

It was probably after; I am not cer- | ~ Q. Give your name in fuil. A. M.
tain about E. White.
ou cannot say as that? A.| Q. nd where do ybu live? A

No, I cannot say Trinagad. Coloratn.

Q. Was Orﬂhlfﬂ Kolng by the Q t is your business? A. I
name of Orchard?” A. Harry Or-|am an ommuer at present.
chard, )t! Q. Of what? A The coal miners:

Q. He was known there as Har Q. The Western Federation of Min-
Orchard? A, ThAC ia what Riden ers or the United Mine Workers? A.
told me; he says, “This is Harry Or- | The Western &ederation of Miners.
chard. e were you In 19037 A, T

at ws yoUr—what were you
‘was 4 member of
and the. general
of the American Labor

as that in any way connected

Q.
with the Western Federatfon, A. I
WAS not & member of the Western Fed-
eration, no sir.
Q.

Did you have occasion to go

to Cripple Creek In December, 1503’
A, Yes, sir.

At ‘What tme? AL December
r what purpose? A.

wk afier the Interents of tho :\mur!-

n Labor Union In the way of relief.

 lot of our membars were:thrown out

of work on account of thé'strike and a

md many complaints came to ihe

ce.
MR. BORAH: We object to that.

g 22, Q. You went to look nﬂer Ihl) in-
st or 22ng, PRARSSAAR o

happened to yon in
A Arriving at Vlc~

for about 6 'elock in tho evening the

rafn was surrounded by militia. They
gatherod the pamengars together and
one of the captalns or guards polnted
me and says,

o said, “No, sir, you are

3 walk off toward the town, dow,
T e i ol do you think? A Yes, | Victor, and they pofnted Tifles
o at me and called off, “Halt:"” [ stopped

about elght or ten feet, bull! ou ot
boards; and there must
or Bfteen soldiors in thers, i that
bull pen.

Q

ve been ten

Sold! rl ln !he bull pen? A.
n who were

Yes, sir, me:
fined for MM! dﬂilﬂ( and all the bums
an;

There was one unlon miner ln u-m.
Victor Poole.

How long did you stay? A. I
ut again

Lwas e

& man could g d the soldiers n

lhe nmrunl lM\v mk oll lhnlr llllm
vnt th

nnun

stove; lha nd stove
tathe centa otithe Siaoe: Wd titerg
ho night we n the'floor. THEY
TOLD ME IF A MAN 67600 O

YOU WAS, LIABLE TO ntf unor
kids used

n_

MUT HAI.I' P:’?l‘ ONE
WENT

i e on

paper, and-there was 50 many of them
they must have had a plle of clerks
there; and I was taken out and the
nuldlﬂru were lined up around the
cook’s place where they were cooking
the grub; they had a nigger cook

. & great blg. stout, fat fellow,
and they handed me breakfast. Then
T was taken back to the guard house.

After getting an order there for
anything? A. Yes, sir, there was an
order read there for everytiing. About
ten o'cldck the guard read another
order and commanded me to come out
ot that bull pen and then read the
order that the prisoner should be pro-
duced at military headquarters.
formed i a square, had their ammu-

marched me through the streefs of
Victor and up to military headquar-
{ors and produced me betoro \lMor
Verdeckbe

ny men wero there? A.
“Aboul twhive. o Tougteen,

And you were the only pris-
oner? “A. Yes, and T was o cripple
at that.

You wore not armed? A. I
never carcy no

Q. What was dono with ‘you after
that? ‘A. T tried to fnd out what I
was in there for, and after I explained
my mission to Major Verdeckberg he
sald he was very sorry this thing had
happened because 1 belonged to the
same order he did, and he was very
nlce to me.

What order? A, The Woodmen
of the World, and mo man can be ad-
mitted to that order unless he fs &
desirable citizen.

Q. What did you do? A. I told
the Major about 'the condition I was
in, that 1 s lousy as a cuckoo,
and b cnlmd fn the army doctor and
o says, White complains of the
fithy coadltion of that pen,” and
sald, T told somebody tise. to clean
that aup;” and the Major sald, “‘You
clean that up or fix up another place
and take thess boys 2nd boll them up
and clean them up,” and 1 was re
leased and g0t out and shook the dus
oft my fe

EAnd you have ot been back?
A. No, air, and I don't propose to go

cf
MR. DARROW: 'l'hlt 1s l“
Bor:

ross-Examination
Q. I would like to lnqu ‘whether
or not they did clean up that ‘bull

pen? A. T did not stay long enough
:: find D\n‘ He gave the orders to
e doc

Q. 1'0 h\llld another bull pen? A.
That 1s, to fix up another place and
clean lm the business. He was a very
nice m:

Q. When you got in there you
ﬂlwnﬂ some soldiers in there? A. Yes,

Q. For getting drunk and one
and' another? A. Yes, petty larseny
and_one thhlx and _another, AND
HEY HELD COURT OVER ,ME
TOO, AND FINED ME
& Tuey did not mm 10 Sbs any
respocter of  persor
they stia wa that It 1 did"not, nlg up
I yould be hung in the m
somelhing—s_pretty rough el ]
MR. BORAH: [ guess that s all.
iR COURT: 1£ you have another
short witases on this -mm. Mr. Dar-
row, you better call him
M DARROW: T think thet 15 the
guly atort one I have tonlght, your
lonor. )
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18 ren e Pinks got off
\3:... asked why, he

ld. 'Beu\lle there was nothing In-
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results are showing I our growing

ear from you tomorrow
rlnlM mh Nnr" Aled,

Portland

J‘oczalzst

309 Davis Street

j Headquarters

P.

Ptopognnda Meetings Every Sunday Evening at 8 p.m.
Business Meetings Every Tuesday Evening

at

.m. I

@ DRUGS =

IMPERI.HL PH.IIRMAC Y

Geo. W. Tabler, Proprist
48 N. JSixth St,, bet. Couch

Phone Main 1999
and Daois, Portland, Ore.

Furniture and Hardware

New and sscnns Hand —

Mechanics' Tools a Specialty

OSTROW

Enlllvn in “a sauare deal for every body"

44 N. THIRD STREET

PORTLAND, ORE.

Printing,

82 Front Street

Multnomah Printing Co.
Binding and Engraving—Legal Blanks—Facllitiss for Handling
Large Orders

Portland, Oregon

0/ N. THIRD, N.

I X. L STORE

CLOTHING, FURNISHINGS, HATS, SHOES,
TRUNKS, SUIT-CASES, EIC., ETC.
One Price To All

W. Cor. DAVIS

Ask for Our

THE SUNSET CREAMERY Phone Main 52

T B0 T SREEL o8l Flist

St..

Celebrated: Sunset Ice Cream PORTLAND, OR.

|nmrn|nnllnz polnt. - Consider a few |

Firet. McParlfnd !nenl three years
as a “Mollle," leading them on and
into crimes, all the n-hﬂe in pay of
the Mine Owners. That sort of labor
spy criminal Is his specialty.

Second. He has his ordinary oper-
atives i the Unions, advocating 4ad-
feal measures and secretly defeating

Riddell advised Barnes
actually to commit crimes. Riddell
was more than en ordinary operative.
Friedman says he did not see his re-
ports like the rest. He plainly had a
special _ mission—not ommit
crimes bimsell, But. to lead others
Into

FAitih® oobink-weetis to” bars
been decmed worthy to be another
McParland—to become a Labor Spy
Crimina) in order to break up an or-
gnnization which his employers find
obnoxious to themselves.
Recolloct it is worth -
tions o the Mine Owners to destroy
thy Wostern Federation of Miners.
Recollect McParland's busines 1s to
break up Labor

Recolloct acts of violence by Un-
fons are the surest way to break them
u

D.

Recollect McParland’s minicns are
found in the Unlons, always ndvising
radical measures.

Recollect Steunenberg’s assasina-
tion was sure o be lald to the Un-
fons. just as tho Independence ex
ploslon was

at more natural than to com-
cluda than that Orchard from the
start was an {nstument of the Pink-
erton Detective Agency to destroy,
the Western Federation of Miners, as-
soclating with them Intimately in pur-
suit of his design and - cunningly
devising his “narrative to fit into il
his active assoclation . with them?
Falling_to lead them Into actual
crime, he has performed the deed
himselt_and lied It on to them, with
the sacred prop of Christlan Conver-
sion to stay his lle.

HERMON F. TITUS.

THE BOYS WHO GET THE SUBS.

For a long time we have neglected
the bovs who get the subs—but the
Boosters have kept boosting and the

subscription list. This makes good
our boast of old that the comrades
who hustlo subs for “The Soclalist”
need no praise but thelr own con-
sclousnoss that they have done some-
thing for the cause of working class
emancipation.

But right now we have an oppor-
tunity to get the closing words in
this great trial into the hands of a
number of workers who have never
spent much time In studying the
case. There 1s to bo two or three
more weeks of evidence, and in that
timo, you ought te bo able to get the
paper {nto the hands ot 2,000 more
readars each weok at the special club

price of five for three months for
a dollar. Go out right now and try
it—you will win every tim

Everyone admits that Tha Social-
1st” 15 giving the best reports of the
trial Abumu in any paper.
merely meuuon mu Lo show you that
we are dolng o want you
W do xour ulﬂ. b! l’elllnl these re-

Into the hands of e ponlhln
r!ld&r DQ(BH the trial e

wlm 6

——

umimer
Wearables
for Men

The man who buys mod-
erate priced Suits will be
greatly intercsted in our

$12 and $15 lines.

We aim to give our
trade the best moderate
priced clothing that
money can i)u_v.

We have everything

from top to toe for Men
and Boys to wear.

Lion CLoTHING @'
@Gus Kupn-Prop: |

166-168 Third Street
Portland

Boots and Shoes
ERNEST CLAUS

First Clase Repairing — Boots and
Shoes Made to Order

852 12 GLISAN STREET

Phone, Pacific 1513, Home, 3916.

HAAKON GLASOE,
Watchmaker, Engraver and Jeweler.

210%; Madison St.

FOR HOME COOKERY AND RIGHT
TREATMENT TRY GOQDWIN

Minnesota Coffee tlouse &

71 Mo n iR prsreT

St i




" ORCHARD 1

_ I recall a conversation with & miner—now dead—whom T met in the
Cocur d'Alenes about a year ago.
He told me of a night he spent with Orchard in the summer of 1905
while Orchard was at Wallace. They drank’ together and
yams half the night about his adventures since he left that district in 1899,
i This miner said he never heard such wonderful stories as Orchard re-
lated that night. Hour after hour his narative proceeded. According to
his account he had been over half the earth and seen wonderful thinigs. The -
miner told me he did not believe half the’ man said, but it was “damned in-
teresting” at a story. -
d there was not a suggestion of any criminal act in all the fairy

tales he spun. ’ .
That is Orchard. He is a romancer, proud to be the hero of his own
romances. He weaves truth and falsehood together 3o cunningly as to de-
ceive with the greatest ease any one who is disposed beforehand to credit him.
He has a remarkable memory for details and a very alert and plausible mind.
e is now engay the most skillful plot of his career.

- himself on exhi ¢ “Converted Criminal.”, Capital, the great em-

loying and explditing thing-which runs civilization, but whose rule is endan-
fered by Labor, has committed itself to the truth of Orchard's exhibit of
imself. . Orchard is interested to save his neck and Capital is almost equally
iuterested 1o save its neck. 2
fore “McClure's Magazine" sends out Pious Tumer and Brutal
Munsterberg to- pronounce Orchard sane and good and  truthful.
erefore correspondents in Boise like Davis of “The Times” and
Thomas of “The Sun,” misrepresent and belittle “testimony for the Defense.
PROF. MUNSTERBERG AND POKER PLAYER ORCHARD.
Munsterberg, *‘professional psychologist,” comes to Boise for a few days,
sits in court with counsel for the Prosecution, hobnobs with:Gooding an
MecParland anid Orchard, spends “‘Eiglt Hovrs™ with the famous prisoner,
goes back to Boston and declates solemnly 21d scientifically, “Orchard is
telling the truth,” \

0 Has he any psychological microscope by h he can illuminate Or-
chard’s soul proceeses and investigate the intricacies of deception and self-
interest which lurk in the heart of this Master Criminal? <

He has not heard—nar waited to hear—the testimony of twenty wit-
nesses who contradict Orchard and' impeach Orchard's veracity, - How about
their soul processes in regard to truthfulness>  He ought at least have spent

{ an hour on each of these! w

But no.  This professor—hired and paid for by a great university
whose lordly president judges a “Scab” a hero, whose faculty has not in *
its membership a single teacher in even scientific touch with the Proletariat,
whose ‘salaries. are derived from the stolen profits furnished by the wage
system, this professor whose face is as brutal and insensitive as Thug Mel-
drum's, comes here like an owned slave,and performs his master's service—
gives a professional testimonial of good character to the most deliberate,

smooth, satisfied criminal of times

I am a graduate myself of the Medical Department of Harvard Uni-
versity. I spent years in i boratories and hospitals. I learned there
that no diagnosis- should be reached till_the fullest examination had been

made, all the facts collated and every possible eror climinated. ~ This is

. 5 <So we have Mimsterbesg in bia hick 1 ]
ment irrespective of evidencq and facts, at best a brutal student coming to
establish ived  theorits, tied to ia ideology, cconomically and
hence - intell incapable of progressive thought or even of scientific

. Munsterberg is a child in comparison with Orchard as far as acquaint-
- ance with life is concerned.  The cloistered “philosopher,” the wordy stu-

1T vAS TRUE |
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 ORCHARD

dent, in’ contrast with this man trained at the poker table, fighting shoulder

to shoulder with “gun men” in every pioneer camp and city of the West—
why, he is a baby set to watch a burgla e
berg as easily as Matthewson could strike him out at the bat, or Jack O'Brien -
im out'in the ring. Orchard is the ¢ b

knock hi

Orchard could handle Munster-

, Munsterberg the mouse.

The Conceited College Professor—"'made in Germany”—an isolated
prig, a school product, an unpracticed ‘theorist, what a spectacle for the
gods when he reports on an eighthour investigation of the shrewdest man
of the-underworld ever yet discovered, that he is telling the truth!

Lord!. Sind a Virgin Professor from Vassar to report on Madame
Hook, who has_ graduated from a Parlor House into a parlor!

"’///{;”/ 2.

re CLURE’S
MAGA GIM’%

EXCLUSIVE
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FINE PICTURE,
MYy SoN

the method: of science,
But this has not been the mecthod of Munsterberg, and this is not the
method of Harvard nor of any other American university with respect to
economics and history. :
DEPORTED 0 e
both caught hold of me and dragged
@ out. T asked them to let me take
off my apron and put on my coat, but
LT they sald, no} They marched me up
- the street and ab o
b ot Paton -epaiana | 52575208 s el et
kidneys until T reached the bull pea.
Driven Out of His Shoeshop for I e
Mending Minera Shoes. Testifies as | Brought me upstairs into the buil pen
and searched me, and they took &
to Who Fired First Shot at Victor | knife and an Flk's visiting card which
1 produced and which I protested over
Riot.  From Reports of Official Sten- | iheir taking from Jue, and said It was
3 her. * no good to them, and one of them sald,
Needbigid “We will see that it will be no good
to you,” and they kept it. -

Edward 1. McParland, being called

Q. Then what-did they, do? A.
s a witness on behalf of the defend- | myes yourn Met qIe soven o'clocl
ant. and belag first ‘duly sworn, on | on Mdnday evening until the following
oath teatified as follows: Friday at 3:30.

Direct Examination By Mr. Darrow. | ''Q " How many other people were
Q. What fs your name, please? A. | there? A. Theve whe ater 50,
Edward L. McPariand. Q. What kind of people Were they?
Q. Are you a brother of James Me- |'A. ~ Minets.
Parland, the detective? A. _ Yes, sir, Q
Q. Where do you live? “A. an-

ttou, Colorado.

. Are you a member of the West-
ern Federation of Miners? A. No,
Bir. ©

Any besides miners? A. There
was a newspaper editor there for a
liitle while, but he was taken out
again.

. T am glad of that. Then what
lappened? A. They come up gind
<alled .the roll and we were marched
cut. 78 of us, between deputy sherifta
#nd the militia and you had to keep
your hands pretty close or you would
te cut with bayonets and we wero
DUt on the Short Line train.

Then where did you go? A 1
vas about the last one getting onto the
rear car and the salute was-from the
nilitla and the crowd standing by,
“You can take your : damued. shoe.
nuker along with you:;"and I turned
around and sald, “They are taking a
man that you conld not say—" and I
was knocked down. with a gun into
e car. The traln pulled out, and
stopped at Cameron where we all had

get out of the car to be photo-
graphed.

. is your busines
Boot and shoemaker.
. A shoemaker? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you been a shoe-
maker? A. 1 went to serve my time
at thirteen years'of age.

Q. Wpere were you born? A. Ire-

1sad.
Q.. When did you come to America?
A In 1876, e s

Q. Do you know Mr. Haywood? A.
er got acqualnted with him and
never saw him until T saw him in this
oourt room.
Q. Or Mr. Moyer or Mr. Pettibone?
A. 1 knew Mr. Moyer.

. Were you in Cripple Creek dur-
ing the strike? ‘A. No, sir, I was at

Yictor,
Q. Or Victor? A.: Yes, sff, Victor. | Q. ¥
Q _ That s close to Cripple Croek? | We were photographed.

Six or seven milds. Q. You were not measured, were

Q. What were you doing In those | you? A, No, we were not measured,
days? A Shoemaking. ut we wero brought to Colorado
Q. Were you there the day of the Sptngs and kept there for some tme,
riot? A. Yes, sir. anll then they transferred us on to the
Q. What were you doing that day? | Santa Fe roa: and at five o'clock on

A, Shoemaking. Sinday morning we were dumped off

Q. Did stick to your last or | in a swamp at the Kansas lne and

did_you go out to see what was do- | three volleys were over our

dnx? . 1 went out in the afternoon | heads with the instructions, “Don't
nd went up to the meeting that was | come back under the  penalty  of

to be held by the citizens about 2:30, | death. 7

. Did you dress up? A. No, sir, | Q. Well, what happened in Kan-

1 locked the shop door and went out | sas? Did you stay thera? A. No, wo
with my apron o | 44 not got to Kansas: the engineer
e left you in Colorado, did he?

x‘1.1. Did you refused to take us across the line.
No, sir. o
What ‘was dolng up there? £ | A. He left us in Colorn
Mr. Hemlin was up on a truck speak-.| were at the line. We then “took a
wash, all hands, In a large tank that
was there, 1 suppose for catile,
- Q. That is what you thonght ft
was for? A. That {s what we thought
it was for, and some of the men de-
ela It was the largest wash basin
they had ever washed in, and we re-
turned to the railroad track and ady
work train come down with ties on
it and the engineer slowed up and
ed If we were the deported men,
nd he told us
got’

©_you photographed? A.

on,
lLave a coat on?

ing.
Q. Did you hear him say anything?
A. As 1 arrived there I heard him ex-
3 the words, “It {8 up to you men
rive them over the hills and I will

you.
THE COURT: What is that last
answer?,

THE WITNESS: And I will lead

ou. A voles from the crowd says,
“Who do you mean," and then the
whooting commenced.

®. How much shooting was there?
A. Well, 1 suppose there was 30 or 40
shots fired while I was there.

Q. He quit talking when the shoot-

began? He did.

Q. Where did you go? A. I re
turned to the shop as fast as I cotld
get there.

Q. You went to your shop? A.
- 5

Q. _How long did you stay in your
shop? A. I stayed in my shop umtil
about seven: 0’ 5 -
“ Q. Until twélve o'clock? A. Seven

so. - |
Q. Did you send for assistance? &)
T "Wnere ot -4, o Donear.

Q. Tothe Federation? o

Denver. .
T !f‘.,‘

ST ATIEMPT T0 EX- |53
TORT GONFESSION

Q
tor since? A. No, sir.

MR. DARROW: ' That is all.

Cross-Examination By Mr. Borah.

Q. What was the date that you
were taken out of Victor? A.
the 10th.

Q. June the 10th?

Q" Where were
the explosion? A. %
. And where was your bed? A.
In my shop on Victor avenue,

Q. You slept In your shop? A. J
slept n a rear room,

Q this time when you speak
of Hamlin being in the strect, was on
the 10th, was it? A. It was on the

h.

A. Yes, sir.
you the aight of
1 was in_bed.

Q. Tt was on the evening of the
6th?. A. The evening of the 6th, yes,

Q t two or thrée o'clock? A.
1 should judge about 2:30 I suppose,
or something like. that.

. And some elght or ton hours
after the explosion? A. I don't know
what time the explosion was.

Q. You know approximately what
time it was. You lived right In the
town. A. Well, Victor and Independ-
ence are not in one town.

. How far apart are they? @ A.
-They might be five or six miles. of
seven miles,

. You don't know what time It
took place? A. No, sir.

Q. I suppose you did hear from the
newspapers or somewhere else that
the depot ‘was blown up? ‘A. 1 heard
of it ip the morning.

. And this was you say, ten hours
afterwards? A, Yes, sir, It was in
the afternoon.

. Now, these people (n the street,
were they the pecple of the town gen-
erally?. “A. No, there was quite a
number of strangers there that 1 did
not know. 3

Q. Were the town people out In
the street; to0? A. Yes, sir, the town
people, men, women and children.

. Mon, women and children? ~A.
Yes, sir.

+ Q. Of all vocations and walks In
life? A Yes, sir.

. And do you know who this was
that said, “Who do you mean,” when
Hamlf} sald, “What are you golng to
do?" A, No, sir.

Q. Where were the first shots you
heard? A. Tt whs right from the men
right there within two feot of him.

. From the men? A.. From a
man right within two feet of him.
Q. Who w He was a

Tangor)io: me.
Q. ere did the general shooting
come from that you first heard? A

wagon..: He shot in the ‘direction of
union hall.

Q. Do you know who this man wa
A No, sir, he was a stranger to me.
. You 'did mot identify any one
who did the shooting, to know who.
they were? A. No, sir, I didn't take

time.
MR. BORAH: I belleve that s all.
W Th

I—or,
you'ever get your

maker's - tool x
THE WIT Part.of them,
MR.

What became, of
the rest?’ %

THE WITNESS: I could mot tell
you. X

MR. DARROW: That is all
MR. BORAH: No {urther questions.

" And then what happened to yon?
9 Scott, H: Pring. and

Haye you ever been back to Vie-|
AN

It was this man right side of the

Scett and K. C. Sterling In district a

torney's office, Deputy Sheriff Under-
wood and District Attorney Cole. beiug
also present. From official Court Rec:

ord)" . ] i
Q.. Tell the jury what happened to
you when you got up and dressed? A.
1 got up and went out and I had
overcoat In the faller's ofce and I
asked them if 1 could wear my over-
coat out. Tom (deputy erlff) told
me I conld and I put my overcoat on
and I went with him, we walked down
from. the corner of'A’ avenue and Ben-
nett, that is the avenue the county
Jall Ts on, to the corner of First ana

on the corner, and they passed the
fime of the evening, and D. C. S

turned-around and walked on ona side
of mé and Tom «Underwood on the
other and they took me down as far
as the Brunswick. saloon, and Scott

Jou got the price?” Underwood said
tliat e had, and-ihey stepped Inside
and [ went with them and they wanted
me (o take a drink and I told them I
didn’t want anything to dfink, so they
me from there to the district at-
torney's office, Trowbridge, and Mr.
le ‘was the assistant district
ney, and he was there. *There was no
Hights ‘in the bullding -when we got
there, they were using candlos—
n, If ybu know?™
Mr. Seott stepped
s was in_the rear
Lamphan_ building.
Q. State whether the rest of the
building and the qutside of It was

of the Fairle;

u 3 -
ing after, I got fo the top of the Atalrs,
and it was in the rear of the building
nand we went backthere and they were
hurning’candles, ant Mr. Scott called
Sterling~called up.the National Hotel
and Sterling appeared in a few mo.
meats. .

Q. W what oecurred when Ster-
lrg and Scott got together with you
l'l_l thats/voom ? THE'

THE - FLORENCE &
CREEK" .RAILROAD AND
CATED/

T HAVE TO GIVE
BEFORE THE COURT THAT THEY
WOULD ' TEAR "UP LIKE' TISSUE
'PAP_ER ‘WHEN IT CAME TO TRIAL.
2/Q. Which one told you that? A.
Mr.- Sterling.  THEN 'MR. SCOTT
D ME, HE SAID, “WE HAD IN-
TENDED.TO GO PRE HARD
WITH

told him/that my family wasn't in
need of'any sympathy from bim or
anybody else, and he told me, he says,
“THEY" WILL BE, BEFORE YOU
ARE. mn%en WITH IT, BEFORE
WE ARE: THROUGH WIiTH YoU."

my family was abs A
T didu't<want them connected with ft.
Q. What did

Undery

0ok

w, what will make you take

one?

1 sald that “no lever pur-
chase could make me,"—they couldn't
no lever to make

bring. me; and they
went to Colonel Morris' and . took a
drink and T took a cigar and they took

e as far as Bennett, and Scott told
Underwood, he sald, “I guess, Tom,
you can handle him now;" and T sad,
1 told him, I came here alone n_the
first place and I know where the place
18, T can go back now without elther
one of you" So Underwood took me
10 the jail and he told John Baker. he
said, “YOU PUT HIM IN SOLITARY
CONFINEMENT,” he sald, “WE WiLL
TRY TO REFRESH, HIS MEMORY,"
and they put me in solltary confine-
ment for seventeen days.

Foster was finally released on Feb-
ruary 4, having been tried and acquit-
ted.  On trial' McKinney denfed his
confesslon and denfed his denfal.

Foster remained {n district tHl after
Independence explosion, June 6, 1904,
when he walked gut 30 or 40 miles
by night, reaching Canvon City after
36 -hours without food—hecause they
were capturing all Union Men fn dis-
rict.

THREE CLASSES

Heney, the Pacific Coast attorney
who has prosecuted Land Fraud
cases in Oregon and Labor Fraud
cases in California—made a speech
recently to students of the State Ual-
versity of Californla.

Class’  He criticized citizéns of the
Merchant Class” and the “Corpora-
Class.’

-He had not the same confidence in
the Merchant Class or ‘the Corpora-
tion Class that he had in the Labor
Class. His experience with Schmitz

Labor should begin to vote for its
own self-interest—as the Merchant
Class and Capitalist Class always do
vote.

Mr. Heney ana hi~ backer, Spreck-
els, want Labor “to yote on principle’
and support their candidates at the
next election.

Had the Labor Class been intel-
ligent enough to “vote for their self-
Miterest,” they would never have
elected Schmitz, who did not stand
at any time for the, Working Class;
but rather for the Merchant Class, is-
sisted by the Working Class.

If now the Labor Class have to aié
trust all branchés of the Merchant
Clags,  whether  represented _ by
Schmitz and Ruct or by Heney and
Spreckels, stop “voting on principle”
and begin voting for their own class
interests, they will not be over
whelmed with disgrace as now In San
Fratclsco. s

“Moral principles” are a bait for
the Labor Class before It gets any-
where. The only “Moral Principle”
which are really moral, are Class
Principles. Vote for your own class-
fnterests_or you will be fmmoral in-
deed.

When will labor learn that it is
fmmoral to vote for any other .class
than its own, no matter whether It Is
called “Unlon Labor Party” or Re-

publican or Democratic or Independ-
ent? s

THE TRUSTEE' PRINTING COM-
PANY.

tevpea -

Just to Tet you know the company
is still dofng business at the old
stand. In the past month we have
turned out a lot/of -fob printing In
connection with the paper, and that
department. of our business is now on
a sibstantial footing. We bave a
plant the value of which Is estimated
to be In the neighborhood of §1,000,
in addition to the office furniture and
the property of the paper.

There are a few hundred shares of
the stock of the company still un-«
sold. We want to install a press and
a llnotype. To do this ‘we will have
to sell all the stock we have now in
thé treasury and perhaps increase our
capftalization. We want. to do this
quick. and will have (o have your
help.

Try and get in this week with &
subscription for ten shares of btock,
whilch you can pay for at the rate of
a dollar a month and never feel it,
thus doing something for Soclalism
and at the same time making what
some conservative  business
among the Secattle Socialists consider
a good bubiness investment.

CThe Sscialist

Published Weekly, by Trustes Printing Co., 14 News Lane, Seattie W:

had! provéd to his it was
not the Labor Class which had been
found guilty of San Franclsco corrup-
tlon ‘but the Merchant and Corpora-
tion Classes.

Undoubtedly Heney Is
way."

He Is correct when he recognizes
the three classes—the Merchant Class
and. Corporation Class—constituting
together what Soclallsts call the Cap-
italist Class—and the Labor Class op-
posed o it His ‘Merchant Class" is
our . _iddle Class, numerically the
larger part of the Capitalist Class, all
anxious to enter the uper part, the
Corporation Class—and all dosplsfng
the greatest class of all, the Labor
Class, from which they all derive
their living, their weaith, their power.

But, where Heney falls to state
things right fs in thesa wordy? )

“Do not misunderstand me—I do
not mean that all merchants or cor-
poration men aro corrupt, I mean that
alne timés out of ten Jabor votes on
principle, with no personal  interest,
and nine times out of ten the mer
chant votes for his seif-Interest and
Agaiost moral principles.”

The merchait votes for his self-
interest and he does right, It s the
only morality which succeedc. The

correct “in a

|| Merchant Class recognizes its own tn-

terest and votes for It. It the Labor
Class did the same, it would mot be
fooled -and muloted by~ fakirs like
Schmitz and Rdef, and as it will now
bo by Heney and Spreckels.

. This talk about Labor “VOTING ON
 PRINCIPLE,” is precisely what the
Capitallsts of all ranks like to give
us. They want-us to go on *VOTING
ON PRINCIPLE” so they fiatter us.
But what they all dread s thgt

L5
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